



# AUDREY DEGIORGIO

CONCEPT ARTIST & ILLUSTRATOR

## GENERAL INFORMATION

---

**E-Mail:** [audrey@adegart.com](mailto:audrey@adegart.com)  
**Website:** [adegart.com](http://adegart.com)  
**Instagram:** [@agedarts](https://www.instagram.com/agedarts)  
**Linkedin:** [www.linkedin.com/in/audreydegiorgio](http://www.linkedin.com/in/audreydegiorgio)

## ABOUT ME

---

I am currently a freelance concept artist & illustrator hailing from Malta, in search of different experiences and opportunities wherever I am needed. I am an MFA graduate in Digital Arts, as well as having took part in multiple visual projects throughout the years from book publishing to animation. I have 3 years experience in the I-Gaming industry however I wish to move into the Gaming industry, as it is one of my biggest loves right before comics.

I am extremely passionate about visual projects that involve story and narrative, especially when it involves books and game projects. I approach each and every project with care to make sure characters and stories come to life and get the message across as clearly as possible.



## EXPERIENCE

---

- Guest Lecturer**  
University of Malta  
Feb. 2018 - April 2018  
Teaching an introductory workshop to Digital Painting technique on Photoshop.
- Concept Artist/ Illustrator**  
Platin Gaming Ltd.  
August 2015 - April 2018  
Responsible for concepting and painting characters and backgrounds for slot-machine type casino games. Also responsible for animations and UX/UI designs of individual games.
- Freelance**  
Self-Employed  
July 2013 - Present  
Projects and commissions from clients, mainly concept art and illustration.

## EDUCATION

---

- Masters of Fine Arts in Digital Arts**  
University of Malta  
2015 - 2016
- BA in Graphic Design & Interactive Media**  
MCAST Institute of Art & Design  
2012 - 2013
- Higher National Diploma in Graphic Design**  
MCAST Institute of Art & Design  
2010 - 2012
- Foundation Diploma**  
MCAST Institute of Art & Design  
2009 - 2010

## VOLUNTEER WORK & PERSONAL PROJECTS

---

- Co-Founder, Illustrator**  
Ghidha biL-Malti  
Jun.2017 - Present
- Research Officer**  
Graphic Novels Library Malta  
Jan.2014 - May 2015
- Co-Founder, Project Manager**  
Courier Collective: "PILOT Comic Anthology"  
Jul.2011 - Jul.2014  
Publications: Steampunk, Medieval, Sci-Fi & Mythologies.

## SKILLS

---

- Photoshop
- After Effects
- InDesign
- Illustrator
- Spine: 2D
- Clip Studio Paint
- Krita
- Zbrush
- Mudbox
- Illustration
- Concept Art
- Storyboarding
- Animation (2D)

FOR MORE CONTENT, VISIT MY PORTFOLIO WEBSITE:

[WWW.ADEGART.COM](http://WWW.ADEGART.COM)